



Zainab Alalwani

Teaching and Research Assistant 2

Main department: Accounting

Email: zwahed@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438685

BIOGRAPHY

Zainab Al-Alwani is a Teaching and Research Assistant in the Accounting Department at the College of Business Administration- University of Bahrain since 2015. She received her MSc. Degree in Accounting from University of Bahrain in 2020. She completed her B.Sc. Degree in Accounting and Finance from Ahlia University in 2012. Zainab took part in a number of University of Bahrain committees (Accounting department and Business college committees) since she joined. she currently teaches various courses in the Accounting Department at the University of Bahrain. In addition, she possesses professional experience in Ministry of Education for four years before joining University of Bahrain. She is passionate and ambitious to deliver the highest quality of information to her students; She is continuously seeking to develop her knowledge and skills within the financial accounting area and especially within the area of analyzing the financial disclosure of the companies reporting.

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2020 Master, Business administration, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2012 Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, Ahlia University, Bahrain

CERTIFICATES

2019 - 2021 Forensic Analytics and Accounting Technology, Royal University for Women, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2015 Teaching Assistant, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Consulting

Consulting

2018 - 2019 Member of SIS development team, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

In favor of the institution

In favor of the institution

- Since 2020 Member of Professional development committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2020 Member of Examination and Moderation CommitteeMember of Examination and Moderation Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2018 - 2019 Member of Public relation committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2017 Students Admission InterviewStudents Admission Interview, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2017 - 2018 Member of Examination and Moderation Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2017 Students Admission Interview, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2016 - 2017 Member of Students Advisory Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2016 - 2017 Member of Professional development committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2016 Students Admission Interview, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Other

Other

- 2020 Presented a paper at the international conference on decision aid science and applications DASA 2020
- 2018 Attended the "VAT in the GCC Countries: Challenges and Future Looking"Forum, gulf cooperation council accounting and auditing organization, Bahrain
- 2018 GCC challenges in implementing international financial reporting standards (IFRS), gulf cooperation council accounting and auditing organization
- 2018 Attended AAOIFI - World Bank 13th Annual Conference, Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI), Bahrain
- 2018 Students Admission Interview, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2018 Attended the 25th Annual World Islamic Banking Conference, Bahrain

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Invited in Academic Conferences

- ALALWANI, Z. - "Optimistic disclosure tone in corporate annual reporting and financial performance" - 2020